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Message 

From: Pheasant, Andrew I GRO

on behalf of Pheasant, Andrew <I._._._._._._._.,._._._._._._._._.-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._CR0
Sent: 03/07/2013 12:04:21 
To: Martin
CC: Rodric Williams ._.-._.-._._._.-.-.-.-.-.-. ---------------------------.1; Parsons, Andrew G_RO_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._., 
Subject: RE: Confidential and Legally Privileged [BD-4A.FID20472253] 
Attachments: _STATE ME NT_27078192(2)_Witness Statement of Martin Rolfe.DOCX; BRACKNELL MEETING.PDF 

Dear Martin, 

Following on from our discussions yesterday please find attached a draft statement. I have also attached separately the 
email exhibited as exhibit MR1 (which you have already seen). 

Please could you review the statement and feel free to make any amendments to it. It needs to be accurate and should 
also be in your own words. Alternatively please feel free to call me or ._._._._..Ro._._._._._.~ and we can run through and make 
some amendments on the telephone. 

I have copied Rodric into this email in case he has any comments or additions to the statement at this stage. 

Please do not sign the statement. If no changes need to be made please just confirm you are happy with the draft. 

Many thanks 

Andy 

Andrew Pheasant 

Associate 
for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP 

Direct:
Mobile: V 
Office: 

Follow Bond Dickinson: 

www.bonddickinson.com 

Please consider the environment! Do you need to print this email? 

The information in this a-mail and any attachments is confidential and_mbe legally .privileged and protected by law. rodric Williams _TGRO. _ __k only is authorised to 
access this e-mail and any attachments. If you are not rodric.williams GRO ] please notify andrew.pheasan .-_-_-.-GRO-_-.-_-_-.-j as soon as possible and delete any 
copies. Unauthorised use, dissemination, distribution, publication or copying of fllTi communication or attachments is prohibited and may be unlawful. 

Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before transmission. Bond Dickinson LLP accepts no liability for any loss or damage 
which may be caused by software viruses and you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment. 

Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Bond Dickinson LLP, is neither given nor endorsed by it 

This email is sent for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP which is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales under number 0C3 17661. Our registered 
office is St Ann's Wharf, 112 Quayside, Newcastle Upon Tyne, NE 1 3DX, where a list of members' names is open to inspection. We use the term partner to refer to a member of 
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